

John Kennedy

From: Walt White [walt@innovonix.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 12:39 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0555-EX-PL-2006

John,

Sorry for not answering that the first time. Our R&D facility is in Irvine, CA. The address is: 1881 Langley Ave Irvine CA 92614. Our company headquarters is in Yorba Linda at address: 5170 Via Marwah Yorba Linda CA 92886.

Let me know if you need any more information.

Thanks,
Walt J. White
Innovnix LLC
949.514.4850

On 4/24/07, **John Kennedy** <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov> wrote:
[Is your R&D facility located in Yorba Linda, CA?](#)

From: Walt White [mailto:walt@innovonix.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 11:23 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0555-EX-PL-2006

Mr. John Kennedy,

The center point of our mobile operation will be our R&D facility which is 33 deg 41'41.62"N and 117 deg 50'42.93"W. A 25 kilometer radius from that center point will provide adequate testing space over a diverse terrain.

Thank you,

Walt White
Innovonix LLC
949-514-4850

On 4/24/07, **John Kennedy** <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov> wrote:

Mr. Walt White,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning, please report the center point of mobile operations in latitude and longitude and a radius in kilometers from that center point. Also, please report the name of the city and state where the center point is located.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

--

Best Regards,

Walt White
Innovonix LLC
(949) 514-4850

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

4/24/2007